

Kelly Richey

kelly@kellyrichey.com - 513-404-1820 ph - 6019 Woodford Ct, #4 - Cincinnati, OH 45213

My mission is to help people gain clarity on their life purpose, overcome fear and shame, and design a healing path for wholeness. The healing arts, coupled with life experience, are a powerful resource for people seeking healing and transformation.

www.KellyRichey.com

Professional Summary

➤ **Healing Arts:**

Dream Coach, True Purpose Coach, Spiritual Director
Group Facilitator, Writing Facilitator, Workshops and Retreats
Wellness Programs with Healing Music and Self-Care Practices
Writer and Inspirational Speaker

➤ **Music Arts:**

Musical Performer, Recording Artist, Singer Songwriter
Guitar, Handpan, Percussion, Native American Flute
Guitar Instructor with 30 years of professional experience.

Professional Experience

Cincinnati Arts Association: Arts in Healing Program, 2019 – present

Musical Performer for the Cincinnati Arts Association's Arts in Healing Program

Spiritual Director: 2019 – present

Trained in the Art of Spiritual Director at Wellstreams, Spirituality Network - 2019

Cofounder and Program Director: Self Care Providers, 2018 – present

Wellness Programs for Corporations, Organizations, Communities & Individuals

Certified Writing Facilitator at Women Writing for (a) Change, 2015 – present

Conscious Feminine Leadership Academy – CFLA 2015

Coach, Facilitator, Consultant, 2008 – present

Group Facilitator – Inner Wisdom Circle - 2020
Certified True Purpose Coach & Group Leader - 2013
Trained in Voice Dialog and Parts Work - 2013
Certified Dream Coach & Group Leader - 2009

Non-Profit Co-creator and Director, 2005 – present

Music 4 Change (an IRC §501(c)(3) organization)

Musical Performer and Recording Artist, 1986 – present

- Musical Performer, Recording Artist, Singer Songwriter
- Guitar, Handpan, Percussion, Native American Flute
- Kelly Richey Band and Solo Performer

Guitar Instructor, 1982 – present

- Private Guitar Instruction, In-Person and Online, via Skype, and Zoom, to students with wide-ranging abilities and ages.
- Online Guitar Instructor for TrueFire.com, with Online Classroom with over 600 self-produced instructional videos, tab and guitar backing tracks.

Artist on Tour Presenter for Cincinnati Arts Association 2004 – present

- Deliver classroom and assembly Program in schools for grades 6 -12

Education and Certifications

Trained Wellness Professional IAWP - Member of the International Association of Wellness Professionals 2019 - 2020

- Trained Wellness 360 Coach

Spiritual Direction Program – Wellstreams Spirituality Network (Fall 2016 – Spring 2019)

- Trained in the Art of Spiritual Director

Certified Facilitator Women Writing for (a) Change 2015

- Conscious Feminine Leadership Academy – Summer Session 2015
- Certified Facilitator WWF(a)C

True Purpose Community – Tim Kelley 2009 – 2011

- Certified Purpose Coach and Group Leader
- Trained in Parts Work

Carole Kammen, Pathways Institute and Tim Kelley, True Purpose Community –2010

- Trained in Voice Dialogue

Dream University – Marcia Weider 2008 – 2009

- Certified Dream Coach and Group Leader

Continuing Education & Coach Facilitation

Continuing Education, Training and Coach Facilitation Experience w/ Tim Kelley & Beth Scanzani of the True Purpose Community for the Shift Network

- Voice Dialogue & Parts Work (5-month coach facilitator 2018)
- Shadow Quest 2018 (6-month coach facilitator 2018)
- Evolving Beyond Your Wounds (6-month coach facilitator 2018-2019)

Honors & Awards

Artist Awards:

- Winner of the Arts Award Hot Mommas Project, George Washington University 2011
- Top 20 Female Guitarist – Curve Magazine 2011
- Top 100 gifted guitarists by the Truefire Community in 2011
- Best Blues/R&B Band (2002 CAMMY Awards)
- City Beat's (The Best Of Cincinnati 2000) Best Local Musician
- Best Rock Band (1999 Cincinnati Entertainment Awards)

****References available upon request***